
Filing in PSC 09478-WS Page 1 of 1 

From: 
Sent: Friday, December 17,2010-12:43 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Garth Coller; Jon Jouben 

Subject: Filing in PSC 09478-WS 

Attachments: Hernando-Mtn-Clarify-Order IO-0732-sky land-I 2 17 1 0. pdf 

a. 
the electronic filing: 

Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co. hernando.fl.us] .. 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 

Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Assistant County Attorney, Hernando County 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 3460 1 

tel: (352) 754-4122 

b. 

C. 

d. 

email : g kirk@,co. hernando. fl. us 

The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District, and 
Hernando County Utilities Regulatory Authority 

The total number of pages in each attached document: 3 pages 

e. 
Clarification of Order No. PSC 10- -WS and Motion for Ancillary Relief 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: ]<ernando's Motion for 

<<Hernando-Mtn-Clarify-Order IO-0732-sky land-I 21 71 O.pdf>> 

12/17/2010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA 

,I 

Case No.: 090478-WS 

HERNANDO’S MOTION FOR CLARIFICATION OF 
ORDER NO. PSC-10-0732-PCO-WS AND MOTION FOR ANCILLARY RELIEF 

Hernando County, a political subdivision ofthe State of Florida, Hernando County Water and 
Sewer District, a body politic of the State of Florida, and Hernando County Utility Regulatory 
Authority, a body politic of the State of Florida (collectively “Hernando”) hereby jointly file and 
serve Hernando ’s Motion for Clarification of Order No. PSC-10-0732-PCO- WS issued December 
15, 20 10, and state: 

1. On December 9,2010, Skyland Utilities, LLC (“Skvland”) filed a pleading entitled 
Skyland Utilities, LLC’s Emergency Motion to Defer wherein Skyland moved the PSC to defer final 
agency action on its application from the PSC’s December 20 10 Conference Agenda to the PSC’s 
January 201 1 Conference Agenda. This motion, if granted, had the natural consequence of changing 
the make-up of the full Commission panel because the term of Commissioner Nathan Skop expires 
on December 3 1, 201 0 and any final action taken by the full Commission would be by a revised 
panel. 

2. Immediately following the filing of Skyland’s Emergency Molion to Defer, Hernando 
and Pasco County each filed motions to strike Skyland’s Emergency Motion to Defer. These 
motions were filed on December 9 and 10,20 1 0, respectively. The Office of Public Counsel filed 
a response on December 10,2010 requesting that Skyland’s Emergency Motion to Defer be rejected. 

3. On December 14,2010, the day that the full Commission was to take up the Skyland 
matter - at the beginning of the meeting - the full Commission voted 4-1 to grant Skyland’s 
Emergency Morion to Defer. Presumably, the full Commission had been provided copies of 
Skyland’s Emergency Motion to Defer prior to voting on same, 

4. On December 15, 2010, pursuant to Order No. PSC-lO-0732-PCO-WS, the 
Commission, through its Chairman, granted the motions to strike filed by Hernando and Pasco 
County. 

5. As the Commission had already granted the relief that Skyland had requested in the 
Emergency Motion to Defer, Hernando is unclear as to what practical or procedural effect, if any, 
the Commission’s granting of Hemando’s and Pasco’s motions to strike the Emergency Motion to 
Defer has on the instant proceedings. Further, the Commission provided Skyland with the 
substantive procedural advantage that it sought by filing the Emergency Motion to Defer; 
Commissioner Skop will not be on the Commission when it considers Skxland’s A plication. 
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6.  Hernando is in further doubt of how the “taint” or “prejudice” caused by Skyland’s 
improper Motion can now be undone’ as the Commissioners have read the substantive, ex purte 
arguments that Skyland had deliberately inserted into its Emergency Motion to Defer. See Order No. 
PSC-10-0732-PCO-WS, at p. 3: 

“In its Motion, Skyland advanced several substantive arguments on the merits in this 
proceeding which are wholly unrelated to deferral. Because of the procedural posture 
of this case, the other parties are not afforded with any mechanism to respond to 
Skyland’s arguments. In light ofthe potential prejudice to other parties resulting 
from this pleading, I hereby grant Hernando and Pasco County’s Motion to Strike 
to the extent that Skyland Utility LLC’s Emergency Motion to Defer shall be 
stricken.” (Emphasis added). 

WHEREFORE, I€ernando respectfully requests entry of an Order by the Commission: 

Clarifying what practical effect Order PSC-10-0732-PCO-WS has on the instant 
proceedings; and 

(2) Fashioning a remedy which would have the effect of taking away from Skyland the 
reward it had obtained through its improper conduct such as calling aspecial meeting 
this month to hear the Skyland matter; or 

(3) Referring this matter to the Florida Division of Administrative Hearings (DOAH) so 
that an Administrative Law Judge may be assigned to conduct anew hearing without 
the taint created by the Commission’s receipt of Skyland’s expurte arguments; and 

(4) Granting such other and further relief that the Commission may deem to be just and 
proper. 

Respectfully submitted this December 17,201 0. 

Assistant County Attorney 
Garth Coller (FRN 374849) 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(352) 754-4 122; (352) 754-4001(fax) 
Attorneys for Hernando County 

‘/ See Jennings 17. Dade County, 589 So.2d 1337 (Fla. 31d DCA 1991) (court held that f>resence 
of ex oarte communications creates a presumption of pre-iudice) rev. denied 598 So.2d 75 (Fla. 
1992). 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, this 1 7'h day of December, 2010, a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing pleading has been filed electronically with the Clerk for the PSC and was sent, via email, 
to all counsel of record listed below. 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 
- 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(sent via electronic filing) 

Charles Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
(by email) 

Caroline Klancke Joseph D. Richards 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(by cmail) (by email) 

Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwenier 
1903 South 2Sh Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 
(by email) 

John Wharton, Esq. 
Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentlcy I,I,P 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(by email) 

William H. Hoilimon, Esq. 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(by email) 

DerriL1 McAteer, Esq. 
The Hogan t a w  Firm 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 3460 1 
(by email) 
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